Interoffice Memorandum

AGENDA ITEM

W% May 28, 2019

TO: Mayor Jerry L. Demings
-AND-
Board of County Commissioners

THRU:  Lonnie C. Bell, Jr., Director ;& #0te £ W7

Community and Family Sefvices Department

FROM: Lavon B. Williams, Esq., AICP, Manager
Community Action Division

SUBJECT: Discussion Agenda Item — June 4, 2019
Pine Hills Neighborhood Improvement District Update

On December 2, 2011, the Board created the Pine Hills Neighborhood Improvement
District (NID) and an Advisory Council to oversee the activities of the district. The
Board serves as the Board of Directors for the Pine Hills NID. As required by the
State of Florida, the NID must provide its Annual Report to the Board of Directors by
June 30, 2019. Staff will update the Board of Directors regarding the NID’s annual
report on June 4, 2019.

Should you have questions or need additional information, please. contact me at
extension (407) 836-5614. '

REQUESTED ACTION: Acceptance of the 2018-2019 Annual Report Pine
: Hills Neighborhood Improvement District.

LBW/mao:jam

C: Michelle A. Owens, Executive Director, Pine Hills NID

Tim Haberkamp, Chairman, Pine Hills NID Advisory Council




APPROVED BY ORANGE
COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS

BCC Mtg. Date: June 04, 2019



























































